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Verne, B. Michael

From: -

Sent:  Wednesday, January 30, 2008 3:35 PM
To: Verne, B. Michael
Subject: Question

Mike,
Sorry I missed your call this morning - | tried to call back but didn't catch you,
In any event, perhaps | can better distill my question for you here. A client is conternplating the foilowing:

-- Exclusive license agreement for right to develop and sell a patented product

-~ Agreement grants US rights and foreign rights

- Consideration is broken into multiple components, initial payment up front, and annual milestone payments tied
to sales performance

Accordingly, | would be grateful if you could let me know if the following conclusions are correct:

-- The transaction is properly considered an acquisition of US and foreign assets

-- Value of the transaction equals the present day fair market valuation of the US rights applicable to goods
manufactured and sold in the US

-- Value of the transaction would also include value of foreign rights only if foreign licensed/manufactured
products sold into the US generate more than $50M (as adjusted) in annual sales

Hope these facts are not too bare. If further detail or clarification are necessary, please let me know. Otherwise,
I'd be grateful for your input.
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IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To comply with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S.
federal tax advice contained herein (including any attachments), unless specifically stated otherwise, is not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purposes of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal
Revenue Code or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter herein.

This message is a PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL communication. This message and all attachments are a
private communication sent by a law firm and may be confidential or protected by privilege. If you are not the
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